



Snapshot Obstetric National Anaesthetic Research Project - SONAR

Postoperative caesarean delivery CRF 2 – Day 1 Post delivery. Filled in 24 +/- 6 hours post caesarean delivery. You can fill this in with the patient or ask them to fill Parts 3- themselves and collect afterward.

Script for Investigators

I am Dr/midwife/research nurse (say name) (if you met earlier for the consent process, please reintroduce yourself. You have consented to be a part of this study and it will take approximately 10 minute to complete.

If the patient agrees please complete the following questions. If the patient cannot talk at this time, please arrange a mutually convenient time to come back, however this needs to be in the data collection timing window for the patient. (24 hours post delivery +/- 6 hours)

Part 1 – Demographics/study details

1.1 Study ID 1.2 Date time CRF 2 completion
(dd/mm/yyyy) (hh:mm)

1.3 Ethnicity

1.4 Usual residence/ Living status

Part 2 – Intraoperative pain

2.1.1 Did you have pain during the operation to delivery your baby?

☐ Yes☐ No

2.1.2 If yes, what was the severity of the pain?

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

0 = no pain, 10 = worst pain imaginable

Part 3 – Post Delivery pain scores

3.1 What is the severity of pain you have experienced in the last 24 hours (+/- 6 hours) (verbal rating score 0 – 10)

0 = no pain, 10 = worst pain imaginable

At rest 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

On moving 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

3.2

Worse imaginable
health stateBest imaginable
health state

Please mark with a cross on the scale above how you have been feeling in the last 24 hours

For investigator to complete:

Global health VAS score /100

Part 4 Maternal Satisfaction Score

This next part asked to reflect on your experience in the operating theatre, not how you feel now

No.	Response	Strongly disagree	Strongly agree
1	I was pain free in the operating room	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	

Formatted	... [1]
Formatted	... [2]
Deleted: ¶	
Formatted	... [4]
Formatted	... [3]
Deleted: D	
Deleted: ¶	
Formatted	... [5]
Formatted Table	... [6]
Deleted: ¶	... [8]
Formatted	... [7]
Formatted	... [9]
Deleted: -15...minutes	... [10]
Formatted	... [11]
Deleted: ¶	
Formatted	... [12]
Formatted Table	... [13]
Formatted	... [14]
Formatted	... [15]
Deleted: ¶	
Deleted: Age: (years)	
Deleted: ¶	... [17]
Formatted Table	... [16]
Formatted	... [18]
Formatted	... [19]
Formatted	... [20]
Formatted	... [21]
Formatted	... [22]
Formatted	... [23]
Formatted Table	... [24]
Formatted	... [25]
Formatted	... [26]
Formatted	... [27]
Formatted	... [28]
Formatted	... [29]
Formatted	... [30]
Formatted	... [31]
Deleted: 2	
Formatted	... [32]
Formatted Table	... [33]
Formatted	... [34]
Deleted: ¶	... [35]
Formatted	... [36]
Formatted	... [37]
Formatted	... [38]
Deleted: Part 3 – Global Health Assessment	... [39]
Deleted: ¶	... [40]
Deleted: –...Maternal Satisfaction Score ¹ ¶	... [42]
Formatted Table	... [41]
Commented [J03R2]: Or since	
Formatted	... [43]
Formatted	... [44]
Deleted: Strongly disagree	Str... [46]
Formatted	... [45]
Deleted: ¶	... [47]
Formatted	... [48]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [49]

2	I felt the anaesthetic I received was safe for me.	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
3	I felt the anaesthetic I received was safe for my baby.	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
4	I had no pain when the needle was put into my back.	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
5	The needle was put easily into my back.	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
6	I was in a comfortable position when the needle was put into my back.	1	2	3	4	5	6	7

SIDE EFFECTS:
In the operating room I **did not** experience the following:

7	Shivering	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	Dry lips/mouth	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
9	Dry throat	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
10	A change in mood	1	2	3	4	5	6	7

At 24 hours (+/- 6 hours) after childbirth, I have not experienced:

11	Back problems	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
12	Itchiness	1	2	3	4	5	6	7

ATMOSPHERE:
In the operating room, during the delivery, I was able to:

13	Interact with my partner	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
14	Bond with the baby	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
15	Have a sense of control.	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
16	Communicate with the staff	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
17	See the baby after delivery	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
18	Hold the baby after delivery	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
19	I knew what the staff were doing during the operation/childbirth	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
20	I found the atmosphere in the operating room comfortable.	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
21	I was able to feed my baby after delivery.	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
22	I recovered quickly after childbirth.	1	2	3	4	5	6	7

FOR INVESTIGATOR TO COMPLETE:

MATERNAL SATISFACTION SCORE /154

Part 5 – Maternal Comfort

This next part asked to reflect on your experience in the operating theatre, **not** how you feel now

No	Response	Strongly disagree						Strongly agree	
1	I had a positive delivery experience in the operating room	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
2	I was comfortable during childbirth								



Deleted:

Formatted

... [50]

Formatted

... [51]

Deleted: .

Formatted

... [52]

Formatted

... [53]

Deleted: .

Formatted

... [54]

Formatted

... [55]

Deleted: .

Formatted

... [56]

Formatted

... [57]

Formatted

... [58]

Deleted: .

Formatted

... [59]

Formatted

... [64]

Formatted

... [60]

Formatted

... [62]

Deleted: d...the following:

... [63]

Formatted

... [61]

Deleted: .

Formatted

... [65]

Formatted

... [66]

Deleted: .

Formatted

... [67]

Formatted

... [68]

Formatted

... [69]

Formatted

... [70]

Deleted: .

Deleted: .

Formatted

... [71]

Formatted Table

... [72]

Formatted

... [73]

Deleted: .

Formatted

... [74]

Formatted

... [75]

Deleted: .

Deleted: .

Formatted

... [76]

Formatted

... [77]

Deleted: .

Formatted

... [78]

Formatted

... [79]

Deleted: .

... [80]

Formatted

... [81]

Deleted: .

Formatted

... [82]

Formatted

... [83]

Deleted: .

Formatted

... [84]

Formatted Table

... [85]

Formatted

... [86]

Deleted: .

Formatted

... [87]

Formatted

... [88]

Deleted: .

Formatted

... [89]

Is there anything else you would like the research team to know? Please feel free to add any additional concerns or text here:

Snapshot Obstetric National Anaesthetic Research Project - SONAR

Postoperative caesarean delivery CRF 3 – Medium term outcomes.

Completed 6 weeks +/- 3 days post caesarean delivery via telephone call with patient. Thank you for your time and effort.

Script for Investigators

I am Dr/midwife/research nurse (say name) (if you met earlier for the consent process, please reintroduce yourself.

You have consented to be a part of this study and it will take approximately 10-15 mins to complete. If the patient agrees please complete the following questions. If the patient cannot talk at this time, please arrange a mutually convenient time to come back, however this needs to be in the data collection timing window for the patient. (6 weeks hours post delivery +/- 3 days)

Part 1 Study details

Study ID Date time CRF 3 completion
(dd/mm/yyyy) (hh:mm)

Part 2 Postpartum pain

What is the severity of the pain you have experienced the last 24 hours (at 6 weeks post-delivery +/- 3 days)?

0 = no pain, 10 = worst pain imaginable

At rest

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

On moving

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

Part 3, Edinburgh Postnatal Depression scale

Notes to Investigators:

Postpartum depression is the most common complication of childbearing. The 10-question Edinburgh Postnatal Depression Scale (EPDS) is a valuable and efficient way of identifying patients at risk for "perinatal" depression. Those who score above 13 are likely to be suffering from a depressive illness of varying severity. The EPDS score should not override clinical judgment.

If investigators find a score of more than 11, or answers ANYTHING other than 'never' to question 10:

Please encourage your patient to make a GP appointment to discuss this further. Please inform them that we will be sending them a letter with more resources and also their GP a letter informing them of the score.

Instructions for using the Edinburgh Postnatal Depression Scale:

1. The mother is asked to give the response that comes closest to how they have been feeling in the previous seven days;
2. All the items should be completed;
3. Care should be taken to avoid the possibility of the respondent discussing their answer with others. Answers should come from the participant themselves, unless they have limited English or difficulty with comprehension.

Those with postpartum depression need not feel alone. They may find useful information on the websites of the Pre and Postnatal Depression Advice and Support (PANDAS) and from groups such as Maternal Mental Health Alliance website and <https://www.birthtraumaassociation.org.uk>.

Each question is given a score of 0-3. Answer 'a' is 0 and answer 'd' is a 3. The maximum score is 30.

SCRIPT FOR INVESTIGATOR

As you have recently had a baby in approximately the last 6 weeks, we would like to know how you are feeling. Please interrupt me if you do not understand something or if things are not clear to you. There are no right or wrong answers. Please give the answer that comes close to how you have felt IN THE PAST SEVEN DAYS, not just how you have felt since your caesarean section, or how you feel today. First, I am going to read out ten questions. Each question has a choice of four answers. Do not choose more than one answer.

Deleted: ¶	[191]
Formatted	[191]
Formatted	[190]
Deleted: ¶	[192]
Deleted: . Filled in...ompleted 6 weeks +/- 3 days	[192]
Formatted	[193]
Formatted Table	[194]
Formatted	[195]
Formatted	[196]
Formatted	[198]
Formatted Table	[197]
Formatted	[199]
Deleted: ¶	[200]
Formatted	[202]
Formatted Table	[201]
Formatted	[203]
Formatted	[204]
Formatted	[207]
Formatted	[205]
Formatted Table	[206]
Formatted	[208]
Formatted	[209]
Formatted	[210]
Formatted	[211]
Formatted	[212]
Formatted	[213]
Formatted	[214]
Formatted	[215]
Formatted	[216]
Formatted	[217]
Formatted	[218]
Formatted	[220]
Formatted Table	[219]
Formatted	[221]
Formatted	[222]
Formatted	[223]
Formatted	[224]
Formatted	[225]
Formatted	[226]
Formatted	[227]
Deleted: ¶	[228]
Deleted: Part 3 – Edinburgh Postnatal Depression	[229]

Note to interviewer: first read all four options for each question. Then ask the respondent to choose which one applies to themselves. Repeat the question and options if necessary. Mark the appropriate box under each heading. You may need to remind the respondent regularly that the timeframe is THE PAST SEVEN DAYS.

1	In the past seven days: I have been able to laugh and see the funny side of things	a. As much as I always could b. Not quite so much now c. Definitely not so much now d. Not at all
2	I have looked forward with enjoyment to things	a. As much as I ever did b. Rather less than I used to c. Definitely less than I used to d. Hardly at all
3	I have blamed myself unnecessarily when things went wrong	a. Yes, most of the time b. Yes, some of the time c. Not very often d. No, never
4	I have been anxious or worried for no good reason	a. No, not at all b. Hardly ever c. Yes, sometimes d. Yes, very often
5	I have felt scared or panicky for no very good reason	a. Yes, quite a lot b. Yes, sometimes c. No, not much d. No, not at all
6	Things have been getting on top of me	a. Yes, not of the time I have been able to cope at all b. Yes, sometimes I haven't been coping as well as usual c. No, most of the time I have coped quite well d. No, have been coping as well as ever
7	I have been so unhappy that I have had difficulty sleeping	a. Yes, most of the time b. Yes, sometimes c. Not very often d. No, not at all
8	I have felt sad or miserable	a. Yes, most of the time b. Yes, quite often c. Not very often d. No, not at all
9	I have been so unhappy that I have been crying	a. Yes, most of the time b. Yes, quite often c. Only occasionally d. No, never
10	The thought of harming myself has occurred to me	a. Yes, quite often b. Sometimes c. Hardly ever d. Never

For the investigator to complete EPDS score ____ / 30

Part 4 – GAD7 – The Generalised Anxiety Disorder Assessment

Notes to Investigators:

The GAD-7 is a valid and efficient tool for screening for Generalised Anxiety Disorder. Patients who score above 15 are likely to be suffering from a severe anxiety disorder. The GAD7 score should not override clinical judgment.

If investigators find a score of more than 15:

Please encourage your patient to make a GP appointment to discuss this further. Please inform them that we will be sending

Formatted	... [230]
Deleted:)	
Formatted	... [231]
Deleted: In the past seven days:¶	... [233]
Deleted: ¶	
Formatted	... [234]
Formatted	... [239]
Formatted Table	... [232]
Formatted	... [235]
Formatted	... [240]
Formatted	... [236]
Formatted	... [237]
Formatted	... [241]
Formatted	... [238]
Formatted	... [242]
Formatted	... [243]
Formatted	... [244]
Deleted: ¶	
Formatted	... [245]
Formatted	... [248]
Formatted	... [251]
Formatted	... [249]
Deleted: <#>As much as I ever did¶	... [246]
Formatted	... [247]
Formatted	... [250]
Formatted	... [252]
Formatted	... [253]
Formatted	... [255]
Formatted	... [254]
Deleted: ¶	
Formatted	... [256]
Formatted	... [259]
Formatted	... [260]
Formatted	... [261]
Formatted	... [263]
Formatted	... [264]
Formatted	... [265]
Formatted	... [266]
Deleted: Yes, most of the time¶	... [257]
Formatted	... [258]
Formatted	... [262]
Formatted	... [267]
Formatted	... [268]
Formatted	... [269]
Deleted: ¶	
Formatted	... [270]
Deleted: ¶	... [274]
Formatted	... [271]
Formatted	... [272]
Formatted	... [275]
Formatted	... [276]
Formatted	... [273]
Formatted	... [278]
Formatted	... [277]
Formatted	... [279]
Formatted	... [280]
Formatted	... [281]
Deleted: ¶	
Formatted	... [282]
Formatted	... [283]
Formatted	... [285]

them a letter with more resources and also their GP a letter informing them of the score.

Instructions for using the GAD7:

The patient is asked to give the response that comes closest to how they have been feeling in the previous TWO WEEKS

Scoring GAD-7 Anxiety severity

This is calculated by assigning scores of 0, 1, 2, and 3 to the response categories, respectively, of "not at all," "several days," "more than half the days," and "nearly every day." GAD-7 total score for the seven items ranges from 0 to 21.

0-4: minimal anxiety, 5-9: mild anxiety, 10-14: moderate anxiety, 15-21: severe anxiety.

SCRIPT FOR INVESTIGATORS:

Next, I am going to read out seven questions. Each question has a choice of four answers. Do not choose more than one answer. I can repeat and let me know if anything is not clear. There are no right or wrong answers. Please give the answer that comes close to how you have felt IN THE PAST TWO WEEKS, not just how you have felt since your caesarean section, or how you feel today.

(Note to interviewer: first read all four options for each question. Then ask the respondent to choose which one applies to themselves. Repeat the question and options if necessary. Mark the appropriate box under each heading. You may need to remind the respondent regularly that the timeframe is THE PAST TWO WEEKS.)

Over the last two weeks, how often have you been bothered by the following problems?

	Not at all	Several Days	More than half the days	Nearly every day
1) Feeling nervous, anxious, or on the edge	0	1	2	3
2) Not being able to stop or control worrying	0	1	2	3
3) Worrying too much about different things	0	1	2	3
4) Trouble relaxing	0	1	2	3
5) Being so restless that it's hard to sit still	0	1	2	3
6) Becoming easily annoyed or irritable	0	1	2	3
7) Feeling afraid, as if something awful might happen	0	1	2	3

For investigators to complete: GAD7 score ____ / 21

Part 4 PCL-5 Post Traumatic Stress Disorder Checklist

Notes for investigators:

PCL-5 is a validated tool to screen for Post traumatic stress disorder. Mothers who score above 30 are likely to be suffering from a severe anxiety disorder. The PCL- score should not override clinical judgment.

If investigators find a score of more than 30:

Please encourage your patient to make a GP appointment to discuss this further. Please inform them that we will be sending them a letter with more resources and also their GP a letter informing them of the score.

Instructions for using the PCL-5: The patient is asked to give the response that comes closest to how they have been feeling in the previous ONE MONTH

SCRIPT FOR INVESTIGATORS:

Next is a list of twenty problems that people sometimes have in response to a very stressful experience. For the purposes of this questionnaire the stressful experience relates to your experiences in the operating room during childbirth. Each question has a choice of five answers. Do not choose more than one answer. I can repeat and let me know if anything is not clear. There are no right or wrong answers. Please give the answer that comes close to how you have felt IN THE PAST ONE MONTH not just how you have felt since your caesarean section, or how you feel today.

(Note to interviewer: first read all five options for each question. Then ask the respondent to choose which one applies to themselves. Repeat the question and options if necessary. Mark the appropriate box under each heading. You may need to remind the respondent regularly that the timeframe is THE PAST MONTH)

Deleted: mother is

Formatted ... [356]

Formatted ... [358]

Formatted ... [357]

Deleted: s

Formatted ... [359]

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Formatted ... [360]

Formatted ... [362]

Formatted ... [364]

Formatted ... [366]

Deleted: repeat, and

Formatted ... [367]

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Formatted ... [368]

Formatted ... [369]

Formatted ... [370]

Formatted ... [371]

Formatted ... [372]

Formatted ... [373]

Formatted ... [374]

Formatted ... [375]

Formatted ... [376]

Deleted: s

Formatted ... [377]

Formatted ... [378]

Formatted ... [379]

Formatted ... [380]

Formatted ... [381]

Formatted ... [382]

Formatted ... [383]

Formatted ... [384]

Formatted ... [385]

Formatted ... [387]

Formatted Table ... [386]

Formatted ... [388]

Formatted ... [389]

Formatted ... [391]

Formatted ... [390]

Formatted ... [392]

Response	Not at all	Extremely
	0	4
Repeated, disturbing, and unwanted memories of the stressful experience?	0	4
Repeated, disturbing dreams of the stressful experience?	0	4
Suddenly feeling or acting as if the stressful experience were actually happening again (as if you were actually back there reliving it)?	0	4
Feeling very upset when something reminded you of the stressful experience?	0	4
Having strong physical reactions when something reminded you of the stressful experience (for example, heart pounding, trouble breathing, sweating)?	0	4
Avoiding memories, thoughts, or feelings related to the stressful experience?	0	4
Avoiding external reminders of the stressful experience (for example, people, places, conversations, activities, objects, or situations)?	0	4
Trouble remembering important parts of the stressful experience?	0	4
Having strong negative beliefs about yourself, other people, or the world (for example, having thoughts such as: I am bad, there is something seriously wrong with me, no one can be trusted, the world is completely dangerous)?	0	4
Blaming yourself or someone else for the stressful experience or what happened after it?	0	4
Having strong negative feelings such as fear, horror, anger, guilt, or shame?	0	4
Loss of interest in activities that you used to enjoy?	0	4
Feeling distant or cut off from other people?	0	4
Trouble experiencing positive feelings (eg, being able to feel happiness or have loving feelings for people close to you)?	0	4
Irritable behavior, angry outbursts, or acting aggressively?	0	4
Taking too many risks, or doing things that could cause you harm?	0	4
Being 'super-alert' or watchful or on guard.	0	4
Feeling jumpy or easily startled?	0	4

Formatted	... [396]
Formatted	... [393]
Formatted	... [394]
Formatted Table	... [395]
Formatted	... [397]
Formatted	... [398]
Formatted	... [399]
Formatted	... [400]
Formatted	... [401]
Formatted	... [402]
Formatted	... [403]
Formatted	... [404]
Formatted	... [405]
Formatted	... [406]
Formatted	... [407]
Formatted	... [408]
Formatted	... [409]
Formatted	... [410]
Formatted	... [411]
Formatted	... [412]
Formatted	... [413]
Formatted	... [414]
Formatted	... [415]
Formatted	... [416]
Formatted	... [417]
Formatted	... [418]
Formatted	... [419]
Formatted	... [420]
Formatted	... [421]
Formatted	... [422]
Formatted	... [423]
Formatted	... [424]
Formatted	... [425]
Formatted	... [426]
Formatted	... [427]
Formatted	... [428]
Formatted	... [429]
Formatted	... [431]
Formatted	... [432]
Formatted	... [433]
Formatted	... [434]
Formatted	... [435]
Formatted	... [436]
Formatted	... [430]
Formatted	... [437]
Formatted	... [438]
Formatted	... [439]
Formatted	... [440]
Formatted	... [441]
Formatted	... [442]
Formatted	... [443]
Formatted	... [444]
Formatted	... [445]
Formatted	... [446]
Formatted	... [447]
Formatted	... [448]
Formatted	... [449]
Formatted	... [450]
Formatted	... [451]
Formatted	... [452]
Formatted	... [453]

Having difficulty concentrating?	0	4	Formatted: Font colour: Text 1
Trouble falling or staying asleep?	0	4	Formatted: Justified
			Formatted: Font colour: Text 1
			Formatted: Justified
For investigator to complete: PCL –5 score	/80		Formatted: Font colour: Text 1
			Formatted: Font colour: Text 1
			Deleted: ¶
			Formatted: Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

|



Deleted: ¶



Page 1: [1] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:29:00
Centred		
Page 1: [2] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 1: [3] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 11:34:00
Left		
Page 1: [4] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt		
Page 1: [5] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 1: [6] Formatted Table	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 16:33:00
Formatted Table		
Page 1: [7] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 1: [8] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	05/09/2024 10:43:00
Page 1: [9] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 1: [10] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 16:33:00
Page 1: [10] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 16:33:00
Page 1: [11] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: Not Bold, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 1: [12] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 1: [13] Formatted Table	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 16:33:00
Formatted Table		
Page 1: [14] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 1: [14] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 1: [14] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 1: [15] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 1: [16] Formatted Table	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 16:09:00
Formatted Table		
Page 1: [17] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	14/11/2024 09:59:00
Page 1: [18] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: 10 pt

Page 1: [19] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:08:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 1: [20] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:08:00

List Paragraph, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27 cm

Page 1: [21] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 1: [22] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 1: [23] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 1: [24] Formatted Table O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:33:00

Formatted Table

Page 1: [25] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:32:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 1: [25] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:32:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 1: [26] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 1: [27] Formatted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 09:58:00

List Paragraph, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27 cm

Page 1: [28] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:32:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 1: [28] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:32:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 1: [29] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 1: [30] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 1: [31] Formatted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 10:10:00

Indent: Left: 0 cm

Page 1: [32] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:27:00

Font: Not Italic, Font colour: Text 1

Page 1: [33] Formatted Table O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:23:00

Formatted Table

Page 1: [34] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 1: [35] Deleted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:31:00

Page 1: [36] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 1: [37] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:26:00

Centred

▲ Page 1: [38] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 1: [39] Deleted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:23:00

▲ Page 1: [40] Deleted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 09:58:00

▲ Page 1: [41] Formatted Table O'Carroll, James 14/11/2024 18:42:00

Formatted Table

▲ Page 1: [42] Deleted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:29:00

✖ Page 1: [42] Deleted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:29:00

✖ Page 1: [43] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 1: [43] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 1: [44] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 1: [45] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 1: [46] Deleted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:27:00

▼ Page 1: [47] Deleted O'Carroll, James 14/11/2024 18:39:00

✖ Page 1: [47] Deleted O'Carroll, James 14/11/2024 18:39:00

▲ Page 1: [48] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 1: [49] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [50] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [51] Formatted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 10:00:00

Left

▲ Page 2: [52] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [53] Formatted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 10:00:00

Left

▲ Page 2: [54] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 2: [55] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 10:00:00
------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Left

Page 2: [56] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 2: [57] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 2: [58] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 10:00:00
------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Left

Page 2: [59] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

Page 2: [60] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 2: [61] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	14/11/2024 18:39:00
------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Left

Page 2: [62] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Underline, Font colour: Text 1

Page 2: [62] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Underline, Font colour: Text 1

Page 2: [63] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	24/08/2024 19:03:00
----------------------	------------------	---------------------

✖

Page 2: [63] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	24/08/2024 19:03:00
----------------------	------------------	---------------------

✖

Page 2: [64] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 2: [65] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 2: [66] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 10:01:00
------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Left

Page 2: [67] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 2: [68] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 10:01:00
------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Left

Page 2: [69] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 2: [70] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 10:01:00
------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Left

Page 2: [71] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 2: [72] Formatted Table	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:28:00
------------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Formatted Table

▲

Page 2: [73] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 10:01:00
Left		
Page 2: [74] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 2: [75] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 2: [75] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 2: [75] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 2: [75] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 2: [76] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 2: [77] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 10:02:00
Left		
Page 2: [78] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 2: [79] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 10:03:00
Left		
Page 2: [80] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	14/11/2024 18:39:00
Page 2: [81] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt		
Page 2: [82] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 2: [83] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 10:03:00
Left		
Page 2: [84] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 2: [85] Formatted Table	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:28:00
Formatted Table		
Page 2: [86] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 10:03:00
Left		
Page 2: [87] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 2: [88] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 2: [89] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 2: [90] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [90] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [91] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [91] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [92] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [92] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [93] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [93] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [94] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [94] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [95] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [95] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [96] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [96] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [97] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [98] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [98] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [99] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [99] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [100] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [100] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [101] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [101] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [102] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [102] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [103] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [103] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [104] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [104] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [105] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ **Page 2: [106] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [106] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [107] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [107] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [108] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [108] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [109] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [109] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [110] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [110] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ **Page 2: [111] Formatted** O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [111] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [112] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [112] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [113] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [114] Formatted Table O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:28:00

Formatted Table

▲ Page 2: [115] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:29:00

Left

▲ Page 2: [116] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [116] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [117] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [117] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [118] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [118] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [119] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [119] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [120] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [120] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [121] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [121] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [122] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [122] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [123] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [124] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:29:00

Left

▲ Page 2: [125] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [125] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [126] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [126] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [127] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [127] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [128] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [128] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [129] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [129] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [130] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [130] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [131] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [131] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [132] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [133] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [133] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [134] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [134] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [135] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [135] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [136] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [136] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [137] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [137] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [138] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [138] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [139] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [139] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [140] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [140] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [141] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [142] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [142] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [143] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [143] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [144] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [144] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [145] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [145] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [146] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [146] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [147] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [147] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [148] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [148] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

▲ Page 2: [149] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [150] Formatted Table O'Carroll, James 14/11/2024 18:42:00

Formatted Table

▲ Page 2: [151] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [152] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [153] Formatted Table O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:23:00

Formatted Table

▲ Page 2: [154] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [155] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [156] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [157] Formatted Table O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:30:00

Formatted Table

▲ Page 2: [158] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [158] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [159] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [160] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [161] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [162] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [163] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [164] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [165] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [166] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 2: [167] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 3: [168] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 3: [169] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 3: [170] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 3: [171] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 3: [172] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 3: [173] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 3: [174] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 3: [175] Deleted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:13:00

✖ Page 3: [175] Deleted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:13:00

✖ Page 3: [176] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 3: [177] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), Font colour: Text 1

▲ Page 3: [178] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 3: [179] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), Font colour: Text 1

Page 3: [180] Deleted O'Carroll, James 05/09/2024 11:01:00

Page 3: [180] Deleted O'Carroll, James 05/09/2024 11:01:00

Page 3: [181] Deleted O'Carroll, James 05/09/2024 11:01:00

Page 3: [182] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), Font colour: Text 1

Page 3: [183] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 3: [183] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 3: [184] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), Font colour: Text 1

Page 3: [185] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), Font colour: Text 1

Page 3: [186] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 3: [187] Formatted O'Carroll, James 14/11/2024 18:42:00

Don't add space between paragraphs of the same style, Line spacing: 1.5 lines

Page 3: [188] Deleted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Page 3: [189] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [190] Formatted O'Carroll, James 14/11/2024 18:42:00

Left

Page 4: [191] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

Page 4: [192] Deleted O'Carroll, James 11/11/2024 12:34:00

Page 4: [192] Deleted O'Carroll, James 11/11/2024 12:34:00

Page 4: [193] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [194] Formatted Table O'Carroll, James 14/11/2024 18:43:00

Formatted Table

Page 4: [195] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [196] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:34:00

Font: Not Italic, Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [197] Formatted Table O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:33:00

Formatted Table

Page 4: [198] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:34:00

Font: Not Italic, Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [199] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:34:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [200] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:34:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), Not Italic, Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [201] Formatted Table O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:33:00

Formatted Table

Page 4: [202] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:34:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), Not Italic, Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [203] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [204] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [205] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 16:35:00

Tab stops: 8.08 cm, Right

Page 4: [206] Formatted Table O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:26:00

Formatted Table

Page 4: [207] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:26:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 4: [208] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:26:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 4: [209] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:26:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 4: [210] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:26:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 4: [211] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:26:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 4: [212] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:26:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 4: [213] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:26:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 4: [214] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:26:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 4: [215] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:26:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 4: [216] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:26:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 4: [217] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:26:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 4: [218] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [219] Formatted Table O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Formatted Table

Page 4: [220] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [221] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [222] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [223] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [224] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [224] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [225] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

No underline, Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [225] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

No underline, Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [225] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

No underline, Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [225] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

No underline, Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [225] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

No underline, Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [225] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

No underline, Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [225] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

No underline, Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [225] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

No underline, Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [226] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [227] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 4: [228] Deleted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 06:58:00

Page 4: [229] Deleted O'Carroll, James 12/11/2024 20:33:00

Note to interviewer: first read all four options for each question. Then ask the respondent to choose which one applies to themselves. Repeat the question and options if necessary. Mark the appropriate box under each heading. You may need to remind the respondent regularly that the timeframe is THE PAST SEVEN DAYS.

Page 5: [230] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [231] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

No underline

Page 5: [232] Formatted Table O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:06:00

Formatted Table

Page 5: [233] Deleted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:06:00

Page 5: [234] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

No underline

Page 5: [235] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [236] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:06:00

Normal, No bullets or numbering

Page 5: [237] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, No underline, Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [238] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 5: [239] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

Page 5: [240] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [240] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [241] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [241] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [242] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [243] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:02:00

Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +

Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27 cm

Page 5: [244] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 5: [245] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 5: [246] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 07:06:00
Page 5: [247] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Not Bold, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [248] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [249] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:06:00
No bullets or numbering		
Page 5: [250] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: Not Bold, No underline		
Page 5: [251] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt		
Page 5: [252] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [252] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [253] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [253] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [254] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 08:27:00
Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27 cm		
Page 5: [255] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [255] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [256] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: Not Bold		
Page 5: [257] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 07:06:00
Page 5: [258] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Not Bold, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [259] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [260] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:07:00
No bullets or numbering		
Page 5: [261] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [262] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: Not Bold, No underline		
Page 5: [263] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [264] Formatted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 08:50:00

Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27 cm

Page 5: [265] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Not Bold, Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [266] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [267] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [268] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:03:00

Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27 cm

Page 5: [269] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [270] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

Page 5: [271] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

No underline

Page 5: [271] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

No underline

Page 5: [272] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [273] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:07:00

Normal, No bullets or numbering

Page 5: [274] Deleted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 08:48:00

Page 5: [275] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Not Bold, No underline

Page 5: [276] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [277] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:05:00

List Paragraph, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27 cm

Page 5: [278] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [279] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [279] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [280] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [281] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [282] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: Not Bold, No underline, Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [283] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 5: [284] Deleted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 08:49:00

Page 5: [285] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [286] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:07:00

No bullets or numbering

Page 5: [287] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [288] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: Not Bold, No underline

Page 5: [289] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [290] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:09:00

Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27 cm

Page 5: [291] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Not Bold, Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [292] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [292] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [293] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [293] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [294] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

Page 5: [295] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 5: [296] Deleted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 08:49:00

Page 5: [297] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [298] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:07:00

No bullets or numbering

Page 5: [299] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: Not Bold, No underline		
Page 5: [300] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [301] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:11:00
Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27 cm		
Page 5: [302] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [303] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [304] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt		
Page 5: [305] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: Not Bold		
Page 5: [306] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 08:50:00
Page 5: [307] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Not Bold, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [308] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [309] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:07:00
No bullets or numbering		
Page 5: [310] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [311] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: Not Bold, No underline		
Page 5: [312] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [313] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:11:00
Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27 cm		
Page 5: [314] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: Not Bold, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [315] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [315] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [316] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [316] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [317] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

Page 5: [318] Deleted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:10:00

Page 5: [319] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [320] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:07:00

No bullets or numbering

Page 5: [321] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: Not Bold, No underline

Page 5: [322] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [323] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:10:00

Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27 cm

Page 5: [324] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: Not Bold, Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [325] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [325] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [326] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [326] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [327] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

Page 5: [328] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 5: [329] Deleted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 08:51:00

Page 5: [330] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Not Bold, Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [331] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [332] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:07:00

No bullets or numbering

Page 5: [333] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: Not Bold, No underline

Page 5: [334] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 16:12:00

Font: Not Bold

Page 5: [335] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [335] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [336] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [336] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [337] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [337] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [338] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: Not Bold		
Page 5: [339] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 08:51:00
Page 5: [340] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Not Bold, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [341] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt		
Page 5: [342] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: Not Bold, No underline		
Page 5: [343] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [344] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:10:00
Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27 cm		
Page 5: [345] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: Not Bold, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [346] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [346] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [347] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [348] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 5: [349] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:12:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt		
Page 5: [350] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		

Page 5: [351] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
-------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [352] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
-------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font: 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [353] Formatted Table	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:26:00
-------------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Formatted Table

Page 5: [354] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
-------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 5: [355] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
-------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font colour: Text 1

Page 6: [356] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
-------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 6: [357] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 08:52:00
-------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Normal, No bullets or numbering

Page 6: [358] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
-------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 6: [359] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
-------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font colour: Text 1

Page 6: [360] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
-------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1

Page 6: [361] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 09:16:00
-----------------------	------------------	---------------------

Page 6: [361] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 09:16:00
-----------------------	------------------	---------------------

Page 6: [362] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
-------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font colour: Text 1

Page 6: [363] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 09:16:00
-----------------------	------------------	---------------------

Page 6: [363] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 09:16:00
-----------------------	------------------	---------------------

Page 6: [364] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
-------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font colour: Text 1

Page 6: [365] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 09:16:00
-----------------------	------------------	---------------------

Page 6: [365] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 09:16:00
-----------------------	------------------	---------------------

Page 6: [366] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
-------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font colour: Text 1

Page 6: [367] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
-------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font colour: Text 1

Page 6: [368] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 09:15:00
-----------------------	------------------	---------------------

Page 6: [368] Deleted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 09:15:00
-----------------------	------------------	---------------------

Page 6: [369] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
-------------------------	------------------	---------------------

Font colour: Text 1

Page 6: [370] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 09:17:00
Centred		
Page 6: [371] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [372] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 09:17:00
Centred		
Page 6: [373] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [374] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 09:17:00
Centred		
Page 6: [375] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [376] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 09:17:00
Centred		
Page 6: [377] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [378] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 09:17:00
Centred		
Page 6: [379] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [380] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 09:17:00
Centred		
Page 6: [381] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [382] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 09:17:00
Centred		
Page 6: [383] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [384] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [385] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:01:00
Font: Not Italic, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [386] Formatted Table	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:26:00
Formatted Table		
Page 6: [387] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [387] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [387] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		

Page 6: [388] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [389] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 08:31:00
Underline, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [389] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 08:31:00
Underline, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [390] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	13/11/2024 07:02:00
Space Before: 4.45 pt		
Page 6: [391] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 08:31:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [391] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 08:31:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [391] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 08:31:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [391] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 08:31:00
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 6: [392] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 7: [393] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 7: [394] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:00:00
Indent: Left: 0 cm		
Page 7: [395] Formatted Table	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 16:00:00
Formatted Table		
Page 7: [396] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 7: [397] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font: 10 pt, Font colour: Text 1		
Page 7: [398] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 7: [399] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 08:30:00
Justified, Indent: Left: 0 cm		
Page 7: [400] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 08:28:00
Indent: Left: 0 cm		
Page 7: [401] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	15/11/2024 13:30:00
Font colour: Text 1		
Page 7: [402] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 08:30:00
Justified, Indent: Left: 0 cm		
Page 7: [403] Formatted	O'Carroll, James	16/11/2024 08:29:00
Indent: Left: 0 cm		

Page 7: [404] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [405] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [406] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [407] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [408] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [409] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [410] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:30:00

Justified, Indent: Left: 0 cm

Page 7: [411] Formatted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 07:01:00

Right: 0.21 cm, Space Before: 0.2 pt, Line spacing: Multiple 1.05 li

Page 7: [412] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:29:00

Left

Page 7: [413] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [414] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [415] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [416] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [417] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [418] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [419] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:30:00

Justified, Indent: Left: 0 cm

Page 7: [420] Formatted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 07:01:00

Space Before: 0.45 pt, Line spacing: Multiple 1.04 li

Page 7: [421] Formatted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 09:18:00

Indent: Left: 0 cm

Page 7: [422] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [423] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [424] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [425] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [426] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [427] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [428] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:30:00

Justified, Indent: Left: 0 cm

Page 7: [429] Formatted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 09:15:00

Right: 0.21 cm, Line spacing: Multiple 1.04 li

Page 7: [430] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [431] Formatted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 09:18:00

Indent: Left: 0 cm

Page 7: [432] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [433] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [434] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [435] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [436] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [437] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [438] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:30:00

Justified, Indent: Left: 0 cm

Page 7: [439] Formatted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 07:04:00

Space Before: 0.45 pt, Line spacing: Multiple 1.04 li

Page 7: [440] Formatted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 09:18:00

Indent: Left: 0 cm

Page 7: [441] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [442] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [443] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [444] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [445] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [446] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [447] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:30:00

Justified, Indent: Left: 0 cm

Page 7: [448] Formatted O'Carroll, James 13/11/2024 09:18:00

Indent: Left: 0 cm

Page 7: [449] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [450] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [451] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [452] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [453] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [454] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [455] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:30:00

Justified

Page 7: [456] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [457] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [458] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [459] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [460] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [461] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [462] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:30:00

Justified

Page 7: [463] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [464] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:30:00

Justified

Page 7: [465] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [466] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:30:00

Justified

Page 7: [467] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [468] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:30:00

Justified

Page 7: [469] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [470] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:30:00

Justified

Page 7: [471] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [472] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:30:00

Justified

Page 7: [473] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [474] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:30:00

Justified

Page 7: [475] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [476] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:30:00

Justified

Page 7: [477] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [478] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:30:00

Justified

Page 7: [479] Formatted O'Carroll, James 15/11/2024 13:30:00

Font colour: Text 1

Page 7: [480] Formatted O'Carroll, James 16/11/2024 08:30:00

Justified